
From: Dale Dieckmann <dj.dieckmann@swbell.net> 
To: dj.dieckmann@swbell.net 

Sent: Wed, September 13, 2006 1:45:13 PM 
Subject: Postcard 

 

The sun set on our Zion visit last night.  

 
 

We made it to Boulder, Utah today. Boulder, Utah is between 

nowhere and noplace. The Boulder Mountain Lodge is better than 

it looks. There are bikers upstairs. They may be better than they 

look too. 

 
 

It has metal keys. And look at the doorknob hangy thing: 
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The little print at the bottom says: "Property, Bates Motel". 

 

Which reminds me. We have seen some other interesting things at 

our lodgings.  

Here is a new gift shop idea. 

 
It's the Bubba Gift Ship. You never leave your room, just pick 

what you want. I'm wondering about pictures? bedspreads? TV's? 

 

This was in our room in Zion. 



 
What do the French do with these things?  

Maybe that's why they won't make eye contact. 

 

No broadband in Boulder. Gonna try the phone. This room does 

have a phone. Otherwise you'll get it late. 

 

D&S 


